
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Amiri, Ali
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 8:46 AM
To: Nordon, Richard (Consultant); Johnson, Philip
Cc: Williamson, Alec
Subject: FW: Maintenance Contract MNT3092 for Software, PC - D thru I, Google is about to expire on 

3/18/2009 12:00:00 AM.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

6/24/2009

We do not use the software for Holgate to King projects.  I haven't used the program on my PC and do not see a 
need to use it in the future.  
  
  
 

From: Mandadi, Asvin (Consultant)  
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 6:46 AM 
To: Amiri, Ali 
Cc: Beadle, Steve 
Subject: RE: Maintenance Contract MNT3092 for Software, PC - D thru I, Google is about to expire on 3/18/2009 
12:00:00 AM. 
 
It would be worth maintaining one license for Bored Tunnel Activites.  We are not using this for the South end. 
Asvin 
 

From: Amiri, Ali 
Sent: Tue 2/3/2009 5:53 PM 
To: Mandadi, Asvin (Consultant) 
Cc: Beadle, Steve 
Subject: FW: Maintenance Contract MNT3092 for Software, PC - D thru I, Google is about to expire on 3/18/2009 
12:00:00 AM. 
 
Let me know if south end is using the software.  

-----Original Message-----  
From: Nordon, Richard (Consultant)  
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 1:50 PM  
To: Williamson, Alec; Lacy, Paul; Amiri, Ali; Johnson, Philip  
Cc: Taormina, Randi G.  
Subject: RE: Maintenance Contract MNT3092 for Software, PC - D thru I, Google is about to expire on 3/18/2009 12:00:00 AM.

 
Good Afternoon Everyone,  
With the busy schedules we've had over the last year I wonder how much utility the Google Earth Pro software has been.  Is 
there a consensus to remove it from the AWVSRP machines? 

Richard H. Nordon  
Assistant Project Engineer  



WSDOT/PMAC/GSAI  
nordonr@wsdot.wa.gov  
(206) 267-6007  

-----Original Message-----  
From: Taormina, Randi G.  
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 6:47 AM  
To: Johnson, Philip  
Cc: Nordon, Richard (Consultant)  
Subject: FW: Maintenance Contract MNT3092 for Software, PC - D thru I, Google is about to expire on 3/18/2009 12:00:00 
AM. 

Hi Philip,  

There are 4 licenses with Google Earth Pro that will be expiring on 3/18/2009.  I better start the approval process now.  Listed 
below are the PC Asset ID's linked to the software Asset ID A4849001. 

MIS35897  
A1927037  
A1407099  
A4018011  

(Alec Williamson, Paul Lacy, Ali Amiri, Philip Johnson-23rd Floor Laptop #2)  

Please let me know if these subscriptions need to be renewed ($400/user - total $1,600).  I would also like to ensure that the PC 
Asset #s and user names are correct.  I will need to provide that information to Google. 

 
Randi Taormina  
NWR IT Purchasing, MS-106  
WSDOT Northwest Region  
15700 Dayton Avenue North  
Shoreline, WA  98133  
Phone (206) 440-4924  
Fax (206) 440-4955  
taormir@wsdot.wa.gov  
   
   

-----Original Message-----  
From: Remedy  
Sent: Saturday, January 17, 2009 5:01 AM  
To: Taormina, Randi G.  
Subject: Maintenance Contract MNT3092 for Software, PC - D thru I, Google is about to expire on 3/18/2009 12:00:00 AM.  

The maintenance contract with ID MNT3092 will expire on 3/18/2009 12:00:00 AM.  

Description : GOOGLE Earth Pro License & Subscription - 1 Year

6/24/2009


